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Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish MR
Sent: 10 April 2024 16:54
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Ravi Kumar
Subject: RE: Manjunath Transport

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find the below details. 
 
Email id : sp790906@gmail.com 
Phone No: 96866 99516 
 
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 18:27 PM 
To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN> 
Subject: RE: Manjunath Transport 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly provide Contact datails and email ID. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 17:40 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN> 
Subject: RE: Manjunath Transport 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please update. 
 
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Harish MR  
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Manjunath Transport 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please add the below Vendor in Safal to upload the invoice copies. 
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Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
---------------------------------------------------  
Travel Food Services PVT LTD,  
Room No.20, Alpha building 3,  
Kempegowda International Airport – Bangalore 560300  
 

 
 


